
From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 7:52:58 PM
To: TransportSecretary
Subject: Please confirm my message of March 1, 2022, landed in safe hands? - Manston Airport.
Best Tracey Deakin Founder/Partner/COO Le Bas Intl
Dear Grant & colleagues. Please confirm my message of March 1, 2022, landed in safe hands?
Thank you for reply/next steps. Best, Tracey. 

Tracey Deakin, COO .  
Le Bas International Air Division  
+1 (805) 593-0510 office . +1 (805) 593-0509 fax 
Member, ACANA . Wyvern Broker . Argus Registered Broker 
----- Forwarded by Tracey Deakin/Le_Bas_Intl on 03/05/2022 11:51 AM ----- 

From: Tracey Deakin/Le_Bas_Intl 
To: T  
Date: 03/01/2022 09:20 AM 
Subject: Manston Airport. Best Tracey Deakin Founder/Partner/COO Le Bas Intl

Hello Grant - I acknowledge your Linkedin reply - Noted. 

Manston Airport. 

My history since 1976 is vested in Manston Airport. I have been offering guidance to the Riveroak
team for the past several years. With new aviation technologies being designed, immense value for
return will be forthcoming once the airport is operational. 

Your team guidance is requested. 

Please be so kind as to reply regarding an amended DCO/RO timeline status relating to the
reopening of Manston. 

PS I love the future vision for the UK railways - Long overdue. 

Best Tracey 
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